Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 8 February 2021

Present: Councillor Andrews – in the Chair

Councillors: Hassan and Hughes

LACHP/21/9. Premises Licence Variation - The Cooperative Food Store, Corporation Street, Manchester, M4 4BE

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing regarding an application for a Premises Licence Variation.

The Hearing Panel considered the written papers, oral representations of all parties as well as the relevant legislation, guidance and case law.

The applicant's agent addressed the Hearing Panel and explained that they wished to retail alcohol 24 hours a day. The agent explained that the method of delivery was by bicycle or moped during 00:00 and 08:00, collection of goods would be from the rear of the premises.

GMP had agreed the application and LOOH addressed the Hearing Panel and requested conditions regarding noise and disturbance due to nearby residential dwellings and a hotel.

In their deliberations the Hearing Panel felt that this was a responsible operator who had implemented appropriate conditions on their application but felt it necessary to include a condition regarding delivery drivers, requesting that they do not cause noise disturbances whilst making collections and waiting for collection of goods for delivery.

Decision

To grant the application as applied for with the added condition regarding delivery drivers not creating any noise disturbance.

LACHP/21/10. New Premises Licence - International Mini Market, 455-457 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M20 9AN

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing regarding an application for a New Premises Licence.

The Hearing Panel considered the written papers, oral representations of all parties as well as the relevant legislation, guidance, case law and Manchester City Council statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant's agent addressed the Hearing Panel and stated that this application was for a general convenience store incorporating a butcher and bakery along with

fresh produce and alcohol sales. The agent explained that the shop space given for alcohol was less than ten percent of the shop floor and that there would be no sales of single cans to prevent street drinkers from making purchases. The agent expressed that the applicant was aware of the Withington Stress Policy but felt that various aspects of the application would add to the area and invited the Hearing Panel to consider whether this application was alcohol led, given that less than ten percent of the shop floor was for alcohol sales.

Responsible Authorities, GMP and LOOH, requested information regarding the DPS and their background and the DPS responded to say that they had some previous experience in this field and were aware of the Licensing Objectives.

A Local Ward Councillor along with residents representing local residents' groups stated that there were already many issues connected to alcohol sales and use in the area, mentioning a large problem with disturbances and nuisance.

In their deliberations the Hearing Panel felt that the application did not constitute an alcohol led premises and that the attention to detail in terms of proposed sales of alcohol and the hours of sales would meet the standards expected to uphold the Licensing Objectives.

Decision

To grant the application as applied for.